Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR

TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Library is closed today. Library aides, please report to Miss Kristy. Ms. Nakata's Po'okela, please report to the library where Mr. Shigaki will be taking attendance. Mahalo!

WIDA testing resumes today February 3rd, 2023 on Period 2 and period 3. K-101 is open for morning recess, lunch, and period 4. Mahalo!

Special Shout out to our Health Pathway seniors who have been attending their nursing and pharmacy technician labs this quarter. These seniors have an opportunity to earn early certification in these fields. Keep up the great work! I mua Lahainaluna!

Da Store is having a Valentine's Day Sale. We are open Tuesdays and Thursdays during recess. We are open during period 1 and 2 Monday to Friday. For details about the Valentine's Secret Admirer, go to @_DaLunaStore on Instagram.

Seniors: Please have you and one of your parents/guardians attend one of two mandatory senior meetings. The first option is Wednesday, February 8th and the 2nd option is Sunday, February 12th. Both are held at the cafeteria and it starts at 6:00pm. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Debralyn Arellano at <u>debralyn.arellano@k12.hi.us</u> Mahalo!

Attention all chess players! The LHS chess club will be hosting our 2nd school wide tournament of the year. It will be a 'challenge format' and we will discuss it at our meeting at lunch this Friday, 2/3 in Mr Gilligan's room I-4. The tournament starts at lunch on Monday. If you can't sign up in person on Friday, please sign up with Mr Pisacano, Mr Gilligan or Senior Chris Mueller.

Aloha mai kākou! February is 'Õlelo Hawai'i Month! To celebrate our language and culture, Papa Hula o Lahainaluna and special guests will be performing during lunch in our hale pā'ina (cafe) every Friday in February. Come and enjoy our Hawaiian language through music and hula! E ola mau ka 'õlelo Hawai'i.

Becca's closet: Attention all high school students! Shop for free formal wear! Where? King Kekaulike High School. When? Saturday February 11th, Sunday February 12th (Bam to 12pm) and Monday, February 13th from 3pm to 5pm. You need to bring a valid student ID. Contact Kaylee DeCambra at kdecambra@kkhs.kt2.hi.us

Students, this is a reminder that Door Dash or any other food delivery service is not allowed on campus during school hours for student deliveries. Drivers will be stopped by security and items taken to the office and held until the end of the school day. For safety reasons, we cannot have random people handing items off to students on our campus. Thank you for your cooperation.

Just a reminder: Please make sure you have the LHS parking sticker on your car in order to park in the student parking lot. You can contact the main office to apply for the parking sticker.

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Sophomores - PSAT 10 registration form is now available at the College & Career Center or with your counselor, Mrs. Webber. The PSAT 10 will be on Tuesday, February 28 in the library. The registration fee is \$20 and should be either cash or money order (made out to Lahainaluna High School). Registration forms and registration fee is due to Miss Kristy or Miss Ginny, in the College & Career Center by February 22. There are only 30 seats available, please do not give your registration form or payment to anyone else or you may miss the cut.

Seniors - Virtual FAFSA Workshops are available through UH Manoa. (see flyer below). If you do not want to participate in those workshops, please contact Miss Kristy for help completing your FAFSA.

The Scholarship Bulletin is located in Miss Kristy's google classroom, "Class of 2023 Post High School". Go to the "Classwork" tab and scroll down to the "2022-2023 Scholarship Bulletin". All seniors should be applying to the Lahainaluna Foundation Scholarship. There are 40 scholarships listed and just one application needed! If you have not joined Miss Kristy's google classroom, here is the join code: nvymjkk

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Permission forms for Friday, February 10th anime night are available for pickup during lunch period at K-101. Please check your Google Classroom to vote for our next school year's officers. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they defeated Moanalua High School by score of 52-35 last night at Moanalua High School Gymnasium to advance to the 5th place game versus Waiakea High School today at 3pm at Stan Sheriff Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

Golf Team: Come see Mr. Tatro on Friday the 3rd of February or Monday the 6th at lunch time if you are interested in playing golf for Lahainaluna this year. You will need a current physical and consent form turned into the Athletic Trainers or the Athletic Director prior to participating.

Track and Field: Come by today Thursday at lunchtime in front of the library for Track and Field interest sign ups! Track and field is not just running! You can throw or jump too! You could be the next Olympic champion, all you have to do is start! See you Thursday. Track season practice begins next week.

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start next week Monday, February 6th. For those interested, please see Coach Watasaki and get your Physical and Consent Forms in before then. Thank you

Just a reminder: Tennis Tryouts' Parent Consent Form and Physical Form are coming up soon prior to our start date on Monday, February 6th. Turn these forms into the Athletic Department. Lahainaluna Boys and Girls Varsity Tennis Teams are also looking for a few more student athletes. No experience necessary. If you or know anyone that may be interested, see student athletes Kalia Hendrickson or Tony Soltani. Feel free to text direct Coach Mac at 808.281.2925

For those wanting to play Varsity baseball, your athletic physical and consent forms need to be turned into the athletic trainers before February 6th. Practice begins on February 6th 3:30pm at the Lahaina Baseball fields.

Attention Surfers: The official deadline to sign up for the Surf Team is February 7th. To be on the official roster you and your guardian need to sign up for the Team Reach application and turn in the mandated forms.

All mandated forms (Current DOE Sports Physical and concision form and Guardian Consent Form) must be turned in to the Athletic Trainer's office by February 7th. The Athletic Trainer's Office is open at 1:00 pm and is located by the Choir room and weight room.

On Tuesday, February 7th, those who have turned in their forms can attend a pizza lunch in Mr./Coach Niko's room (L30). You will also qualify to receive your Surf Team T-Shirt and Board Shorts.

Due to the weather this weekend and the movement of games, this is the updated athletics calendar for the week of 1/30/23.

Saturday, February 4, 2023

HHSAA paddling regatta on Oahu. We have boys, girls, and mixed crews competing. We are hosting the MIL wrestling tournament at our gym starting at 10am and finishing around 530.

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Roll, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Corn, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Hezekiah Tabon-Sniffen, Paea Tafea, Aleiyna Taguiam, Aiden Takahashi, Andre Tangatailoa-Villegas, Makanalani Tanner.